T L e T N

L

o ETERLT

&

N
<Y o,

IN,

N

b A
: ‘q
8 ~
Ol.‘ N s"

OFFICE OF INDEPENDENT COUNSEL
UNTTED STATES COURTHOUSE
ONE MARSHALL PLACE ~ WASHINGTON, DC 20001

October 2, 1587

Stuart Pierson, Esq.

Verner Liipfert Bernhazd McPherason & Hand
1660 L Street NW, Suitve 1000

Washington DC 20036

Dear Mr. Piersont

As you may knovw, the Jeaver trial is nov scheduled to com-
menco on October 19, 1387. As you undoubtedly realisze, the
decision of the Government of Canada not to permit even
limited testimony by Ambassador Gotlied has forced ua to
place much greater emphasis at triel on the unlavful acts
engaged in by Deaver wvhen he wvaa working for the Canadian
Government, including his various contacts with Drev Lewis
and the River Club meecing on October 23, 1985, in which mr.
Gotliedb and Mr. Doucet participated.

If you see any sign that your client might allov Mr. Gotlied
to give limited testim)ny confirming the January 5 luncheon,
making it unnecessary for us to emphasize these other events,
please get in touch with us promptly.

Sincerely.,




